Vaughan Gething AS/MS
Prif Weinidog Cymru/First Minister of Wales

Llywodraeth Cymru
Ein cyf/Our ref: wQ92691 Welsh Government

Andrew R T Davies MS

Member of the Senedd for South Wales Central
Ty Hywel

Cardiff Bay

Cardiff

CF99 1SN

andrewrt.davieslsenedd.wales

15 May 2024

Dear Andrew,

| am writing in response to WQ92691 What discussions has the First Minister personally
had with Veezu regarding accommodating guide dogs?

| have not had discussions with Veezu regarding accommodating guide dogs in my
ministerial capacity.

Yours sincerely,

VAUGHAN GETHING

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay 0300 0604400
Caerdydd » Cardiff Gohebiaeth.Vaughan.Gething@llyw.cymru
CF99 1SN Correspondence.Vaughan.Gething@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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